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ADDENDUM

April 22, 2008

REGULAR AGENDA

Item number 15 is corrected to read as follows:

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

15. Resolution convening a Green Works Summit to explore the development of a job training
and job placement program in businesses whose products and services directly improve
environmental quality (Supervisor Rose Jacobs Gibson)

CONSENT AGENDA

The following has been added to the agenda:

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Recommendation for the appointment of Marico C. Enriquez to the Parks and Recreation
Commission representing District 2, term expiring December 31, 2010 (Supervisor Jerry Hill)



COUNTY OF SAN MATEO
Inter-Departmental Correspondence

Board of Supervisors

DATE: April 16, 2008
BOARD MEETING DATE: April 22, 2008
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: Supervisor Jerry Hill

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Parks and Recreation Commission
RECOMMENDATION:

Appoint Marico C. Enriquez as a member of the Parks and Recreation Commission.
This appointment to the 2" District's seat will expire on December 31, 2010.

BACKGROUND:
The Commission exists to enhance park, recreational and educational opportunities
throughout the County’s park system.

DISCUSSION:
Mr. Enriquez, a resident of San Mateo, will be assuming the seat recently vacated
by Ro Khanna.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None
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